
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Our Ref:  

Contact: Damon Stanton 

Tel: 01246 217011 

Email: Damon.stanton@ne-derbyshire.gov,uk  

Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 

 
To: Members of the Organisation Scrutiny Committee 
 
Please attend a meeting of the Organisation Scrutiny Committee to be held on Tuesday, 
29 September 2020 at 10.00 am by Conference Call.  Access credentials to the meeting 
will be sent to you separately.  The public parts of the meeting will be streamed from the 
Council's website. 
 
Virtual Attendance and Hybrid Meetings  
I have provided the Leader and Deputy Leader with advice on the holding of “hybrid” 
meetings outlining the risks including to employees dealing with the Chamber and to 
Members. Hybrid meetings are those where some attendance is in person in the Council 
Chamber and some is virtual.  
I would encourage you all to attend virtually.  
Accordingly if you attend in person you will be deemed to have accepted the following 
disclaimer as applying.  
 
Risk Assessment Disclaimer  
When attending this meeting in person, I confirm that I have read and understood the 
contents of each of the following risk assessments and agree to act in line with its content.  

 RA – Return to Work Mill Lane Covid 19 V9  

 Mill Lane Coronavirus Control Measures V4 
 
Both documents have been emailed to Members and are available on the Modern.Gov 
App library.  
The same advice is given to officers who are also encouraged to participate in the meeting 
remotely. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer  
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:Damon.stanton@ne-derbyshire.gov,uk


 

 
Members of the Committee 

 

Conservative Group Labour Group Independent Group 

 
Councillor Angelique Foster 
Councillor Maureen Potts 
Councillor Patricia Bone 
Councillor Heather Liggett 
Councillor Philip Wright 
 

 
Councillor Joseph Birkin 
Councillor Maggie Jones 
Councillor Pat Kerry 
 

 
Councillor John Funnell 
 

 
For further information about this meeting please contact: Damon Stanton 01246 
217011 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1   Apologies for Absence   
 

2   Declarations of Interest   
 

 Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of 
interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the 
appropriate time.  
 

3   Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 4 - 7) 
 

 To approve as a correct record and the Chair to sign the Minutes of the 
Organisation Scrutiny Committee held on 4 August 2020. 
 

4   Impact of Pandemic - Update from HR Manager   
 

 Verbal Update 
 

5   Scrutiny Review  (Pages 8 - 50) 
 

  To approve the Project Plan and Timetable for the Review 

 To consider the Working from Home Policy and associated documents 

 Selection of Bulletins 

 Drafting of Questions 
 

6   Interviews   
 

 10.45 am – Rebecca Hutchinson – Health and Safety Co-ordinator 
 
11.30 am – Presentation and Question & Answer Session –  
                   Karen Hanson – Director of Environment and Enforcement 
 

Page 2



 

7   Forward Plan of Executive Decisions - 15 August to 15 September 2020  
(Pages 51 - 55) 
 

 To consider the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.  The most up-to-date 
Forward Plan of Executive Decisions can be accessed via the following link:- 
   
https://democracy.ne-
derbyshire.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1137&RD=0&bcr=1   
 

8   Work Programme  (Pages 56 - 62) 
 

 To consider the Work Programme for the Organisation Scrutiny Committee 
2020/21 and review the proposed workload.  
 

9   Additional Urgent Items   
 

 To consider any other matter which the Chair of the meeting is of the opinion 
should be considered as a matter of urgency.  
 

10   Date of Next Meeting   
 

 The next meeting of the Organisation Scrutiny Committee is scheduled to take 
place on Tuesday 3 November 2020 at 10.00 am.   
 

 
___________ 

 
 

 

Page 3

https://democracy.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1137&RD=0&bcr=1
https://democracy.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1137&RD=0&bcr=1


1 

ORGANISATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 4 AUGUST 2020 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Angelique Foster (Chair) (in the Chair) 
 
 

Councillor Joseph Birkin 
Councillor Patricia Bone 
Councillor John Funnell 
Councillor Maggie Jones 
 

Councillor Pat Kerry 
Councillor Heather Liggett 
Councillor Philip Wright 
 

Also Present: 
 
S Gordon HR & OD Manager 
S Veerman 
D Stanton 

Overview and Scrutiny Manager 
Governance Officer 
 

 
OSC/
12/2
0-21 

Apologies for Absence 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor M Potts. 
 

OSC/
13/2
0-21 

Declarations of Interest 
 
Members were requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interest and/or other interest, not already on their register of interests, 
in any item on the agenda and withdrawn from the meeting at the appropriate 
time. 
 
No declarations were received. 
 

OSC/
14/2
0-21 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting of the Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee held on 23 June 2020 be approved as a correct record and signed by 
the Chair. 
 

OSC/
15/2
0-21 

Annual Review of HR and Organisational Development 
 
The Committee welcomed the HR and Organisational Development Manager 
to the meeting to receive an Annual Review of HR and Organisational 
Development. 
 
Members were presented with a report that outlined a range of employee 
related issues that pertained to the 2019/20 financial year, which included 
recruitment and selection, employee health and wellbeing, health and 
wellbeing initiatives, organisational development and apprenticeships. 
 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



2 

Members heard that 209 new employment contracts and 195 variation to 
employment contracts were processed during the 2019/20 year, and that there 
had been 85 leavers. The Committee noted that the sickness absence out-
turn figure for the reporting period was 9.14 days per employee, which was a 
reduction on the previous year but higher than the target of 8.5 days.  
 
The Committee enquired about the number of employees currently at the 
Council, and asked for comparisons to be made to other district councils. 
Members also noted the number of resignations, and the disparities in staff 
turnover between different services.  
 
The officer informed the Committee that 94 job adverts had been placed, and 
that the Council had experienced difficulty in recruiting in the past, however 
this depended on the service and type of role.  
 
The Committee discussed sickness absence and the target set by the Council. 
There was a consensus that the Authority provided good support to 
employees, which included an occupational health provider and 
physiotherapy. Members also requested that the Gender Pay Gap Report be 
sent out to the Committee. 
 
The HR and Organisational Development Manager informed Members that the 
lockdown had significantly reduced Sickness Absence figures. It was stated 
that the average number of days lost for Q1 (April-June) was 1.17 days, 
compared to 2.28 days for the same quarter last year. The Committee heard 
that there could be a number of reasons behind this, such as homeworking 
and a failure to report sickness. 
 
The Committee requested that the HR & Organisational Development 
Manager attend a meeting later in the municipal year, so that Members could 
hear what lessons had been learned from staff members working from home. 
Members noted that SAMT had established a group to look into homeworking 
arrangements. 
 
The Committee had a wide ranging discussion on homeworking, and agreed 
that it was important any future homeworking arrangements balanced the 
needs of the Organisation with the employee. 
 
RESOLVED – That the update be noted. 
 

OSC/
16/2
0-21 

Scrutiny Review - Health and Wellbeing - Working from Home during the  
Pandemic 
 
The HR & Organisational Development Manager was present at the meeting 
to assist the Committee scope the Scrutiny Review for 2020/2021 Health and 
Wellbeing – Working from home during the Pandemic.  
 
The Committee agreed that it was important the Health & Wellbeing of 
employees was maintained when working from home, alongside performance 
and productivity.  
 
 

Page 5



3 

Members discussed health and safety, and that it was vital employees 
continued to be able to access equipment that improved their physical health 
whilst working at home, such as specialised chairs or desks. The Committee 
requested that the review included occupational health staff, as well as the 
Health and Safety Team for interviews. The HR & Organisational 
Development Manager confirmed that the Authority remained liable for 
providing a safe work environment, regardless of whether it is from home or 
from the office. 
 
There was a consensus that mental health should be considered a part of 
overall health and wellbeing, and that it was important to gather the views of 
staff whose mental health may have suffered as a result of an extended 
period of working from home during the Pandemic.  
 
Members were informed of the temporary work place arrangements that had 
been put in place during the Pandemic, such as extending flexi-time 
arrangements.  These were available to view on the S Drive. 
 
Members requested that the Joint Director of Environment and Enforcement, 
and the Joint Head of Service – Partnerships and Transformation, attend a 
future meeting to explain any plans they may have for the future working 
arrangements of staff. 
 
Members reiterated that they wished for the Review to examine the lessons 
learned from the Pandemic and Lockdown, and what was done to support the 
health and wellbeing of staff. The Review could also gather useful information 
that could be passed on to Cabinet when formulating any future policies on 
homeworking. 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Manager confirmed that interviews would be 
organised and that some would take place at the next meeting on 29 
September.  
 
The Committee thanked the officer for attending the meeting. 
 
The officer then left the meeting. 
 
 

OSC/
17/2
0-21 

Previous Scrutiny Review 
 
The Committee considered the draft interim Scrutiny Review Report on Health 
and Wellbeing. 
 
Members were reminded that due to the Pandemic, the Committee had been 
unable to triangulate the evidence collated during the last municipal year. It 
was therefore proposed that the report would be sent to Cabinet to make them 
aware of the work undertaken, but contained no formal recommendations. The 
final report would be circulated to Members for final approval, before being 
submitted to a meeting of Cabinet. 
 
 
 

Page 6



4 

The Committee asked that some clarifications were made to the report, such 
as that a number of Members gathered evidence verbally by attending the Mill 
Lane offices and Eckington Depot to talk to staff. There was also a request to 
include additional comments in regards to the staff room, as well as 
comments from managers on sickness absence and return to work interviews. 
 
RESOLVED – That subject to final approval from the Committee, the 
2019/2020 Scrutiny Review Report on Health and Wellbeing be submitted to 
Cabinet. 
 

OSC/
18/2
0-21 

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions - 15 June to 15 July 2020 
 
AGREED – That the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions – 15 June to 15 July 
2020 be noted 
 

OSC/
19/2
0-21 

Work Programme 
 
AGREED – that the Draft Work Programme 2020-21 be noted.     
 

OSC/
20/2
0-21 

Additional Urgent Items 
 
There were no urgent items to be discussed at the meeting. 
 

OSC/
21/2
0-21 

Date of Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Organisation Scrutiny Committee is scheduled to take 
place on Tuesday 29 September 2020 at 10.00am. 
 

Page 7



 

 

 
NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
SCRUTINY PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

 
DRAFT PROJECT PLAN 

 

 
NAME OF   
COMMITTEE:  Organisation Scrutiny 

 
SCRUTINY  
OFFICER:  Sue Veerman 
 

 
SUBJECT TO  
BE REVIEWED 
 

 
Health and Wellbeing – Working From Home During The 
Pandemic 

 
REASON(S) FOR  
THE REVIEW 
 

 

 To ensure our  working  at home strategy is fit for 

purpose, currently during the Pandemic and in to the 

future 

 
IDENTIFY 
APPROPRIATE 
CORPORATE 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 

 Transforming how the Council works 

 

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
 
 
 

 

 To understand the current policies and support 

available for staff working from home 

 

 To gather evidence of how the  health and well-

being of staff was supported whilst working at home 

during the Pandemic 

 

 To  gather evidence of how other staff were 

supported who continued to work from  the Council 

buildings during the Pandemic  

 

 To identify measures that worked well and any 

Page 8

Agenda Item 5



 

 

 

TIMESCALE  
ESTIMATED 

 
REVISED 

 
ACTUAL 

 

 
Commencement 

 
4th August, 2020 

  

improvements that could be submitted to Cabinet 

for consideration 

 

 
AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 
OF REVIEW 
 
 
 
 

 

 To ensure we capture what went well supporting 

staff and things not so well 

 

 To gather useful information to formulate what we 

do in the future and present this evidence to Cabinet 

 

 To ensure the Working from Home Policy is effective 

 

 
KEY ISSUES 

 

 Health and Wellbeing of staff still maintained whilst 

working from home including stress 

 

 Provision of appropriate equipment including 

specialised items for people with physical disabilities 

 

 Performance and Productivity 

 

 Potential benefits of working from home in the 

future 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

 

 
Finish 

 
11th May, 2021 

  

 
Report 

 
To Cabinet May 
2021? 
 

  

 
 

 
METHOD(S) OF  
REVIEW: 

 

 Desktop Research 

 

 Interviews 

 

 Review of relevant documentation 

 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
(legislative, regulatory, etc) 
 

 
 
 
 

 
DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE: 
(Internal/External) 
 
 
 
 

 
Working From Home Policy 
Mental Health Strategy 
Temporary Working Arrangements Guidance 
Health and Wellbeing Tips and Bulletins Issued 
DFS Assessment 
Homeworking Survey by ICT 
 

 
WITNESSES: 
 
 

 
Employees who worked from home 
Managers who dealt with homeworking of their 
teams 
Employees who were redeployed to support the 
Community 
Employees who were sick 
Health and Safety Team/Occupational Health 
Employees who carried on working eg Council 
House, Eckington Depot etc 
Leader 
Director of Environment and Enforcement 
Head of Transformation and Partnerships 

Page 10



 

 

Director of Corporate Resources 
Employees who worked from home prior to 
lockdown 
Employees generally regarding working from home 
for the future views 
ICT Representative 
 
 
 

 
CONSULTATION/ 
RESEARCH: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
SITE VISITS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
PROJECT OUTCOMES 

 

 
CONCLUSIONS: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
CABINET CONSIDERED: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
OUTCOME: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

 
FOLLOW UP: 

 
 
 

 
REVIEW OF 
PROCESS/COMMENTS: 
 

 
 
 
 

 
SIGNED OFF BY CHAIR: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 12



 

 

Organisation Scrutiny Review - Draft Timetable 

Health and Wellbeing 

 Working From Home during the Pandemic  

 

 

DATE OF MEETING 

 

 

ITEMS TO BE COVERED 

4th August, 2020  Scoping of Review and Scene Setting by Lead Officer  – Sara 

Gordon – Human Resources Manager 

 

 

29th September, 2020  Update from Human Resources Manager on the Impact of 

Pandemic 

 

 To consider and agree the Project Plan and Timetable 

 

 Working from Home Policy and associated documents 

 

 

Interviews: 

 

 10:45 Interviewee to be confirmed 

 

 11:30 am Presentation and question and answer session – 

Director of Environment and Enforcement 

 

 

3rd November, 2020  Survey  Results 

 

Interviews:   

 

 10:00 am  - Director of Corporate Resources and Head of 

Paid Service 

 

 10:30 am - Managers 

 

 

 11:15 am Employees working from home during the 

Pandemic 

 

2nd February, 2021 Interviews:   

 

 10:00 am   Staff who continued to work at Council Premises 

 

 10:45 am    Redeployed Staff 

 

 11:30 am    Staff who prior to the Pandemic worked from 

home 

 

 

Page 13



 

 

2nd March, 2021  Discussion with the Leader of the Council 

 

 

  To consider the review evidence gathered to formulate 

recommendations 

  

11th May, 2021  Consider draft report and finalise 

 

7th or 28th May, 2020  Report submitted to Cabinet 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

HOME WORKING POLICY 
 
 

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 Flexible working practices are part of the government’s modernisation 

and E- government agenda to enable Councils to deliver continuous 
improvements by implementing improved access across a full range of 
services.   When any application for at/from home working is made the 
impact on the business needs of the Council need to be carefully 
considered. 

 
1.2 North East Derbyshire District Council is also committed to promoting 

flexible working and increased work-life balance opportunities, of which 
home working is one, to enable its employees to balance work with 
other responsibilities.  It recognises as a proactive employer, that 
employees benefit from an enhanced benefits package that includes 
flexible working practices e.g. as a result of reductions in travel time. 
Methods of promoting work life balance also include job share working, 
career breaks and the availability of flexi time, all of which are dealt with 
in separate policies. 

 
1.3 The home working policy specifically applies to both working at home 

and working from home.  
 
1.4 Prior to agreement, home working that requires ICT systems and 

telecomm installations/facilities are subject to a costed feasibility study 
by the ICT section.  All policies of the Council (with the exception of the 
scheme of flexible working) apply to home workers including health and 
safety, email, internet and acceptable use policies and data protection.   

 
1.5 The employee also has a responsibility to think carefully about their 

desired work pattern, and the Council is required to follow a specific 
procedure to ensure requests are considered fairly.   

 

1.6 The Council may request, according to the needs of service that 
employees work at/from home and this procedure is outlined in section 
5.  Employees have the right to reject this proposal and do not 
need to give a reason. Where this is the case for new employees full 
induction procedures both corporately and departmentally will be 
followed.  

 
 
2. Definition 
 
2.1 Home working is where an employee uses their home as their office for 

part or all of the week.  This could be either on an ad-hoc basis/ 

APPENDIX B 

Page 15



 

 

occasional basis, for instance when writing new policies or undertaking 
research or where the employee is based permanently at home for part 
or all of their working week.    

 
2.2 Working at home involves an employee undertaking at home, work 

which has been traditionally been done in an office. 
 
2.3 Working from home involves an employee in a ‘mobile’ occupation.  

Examples of ‘mobile’ occupations include Environmental Health, 
Housing, Planning and Building Control Officers (this is not exhaustive) 
who visit sites and may therefore, use their home rather than an office 
as the base from which journeys are undertaken.   

 
2.4 In practice, some jobs may include elements of both these types of 

working. 
 
 
3. Eligibility 
 
3.1 Not all posts are suitable for home working; posts that may not be 

suitable or practicable are those that provide a direct service to the 
public attending Council buildings e.g. dealing with the public as at 
leisure centres.  Each application from an employee for at/from home 
working will therefore be considered on its own merits and subject to 
operational needs.  Posts where an employee’s work is highly self 
regulated with a large degree of personal autonomy in how daily tasks 
are processed, or involve specific project work may be particularly 
suitable for home working.  

 
3.2 To work effectively, home working has to meet and balance the 

business needs of the service as well as those of the individual.  
Therefore: 

• home working must be agreed between management and the 
individual in each case;  

• home working will be  subject to overall agreement by the 
Service Manager 

• . Service Managers should apply to their Assistant Director for 
at/from home working; 

• Assistant Directors should apply to their Director for at/from 
home working; and  

• Directors should make an appropriate application to the Chief 
Executive when they seek to work at/from home.  

• In the case of the Chief Executive, approval to work at/from 
home must be gained from Members.  

 
Contracted home working will only be considered where: 
 

• An employee is able to complete tasks on a regular basis either at 
home or in the office 

Page 16



 

 

• The job does not involve a high degree of personal interaction with 
colleagues 

• The employee is willing and able to attend the Council’s offices for 
essential interaction with colleagues, management meetings/team 
meetings or development courses as required. 

 
3.3 There are also a number of circumstances where temporary home 

working is particularly appropriate such as where an employee: 
 

• Has a backlog of administrative tasks 

• Needs uninterrupted ‘quiet time’ to undertake research or write 
complex papers 

• Has a specific job which can be undertaken at home 

• Hasclarity around what will be accomplished 

• As a result of a short term restriction on mobility 
 
3.4 No more than one application a year for regular, contracted working 

can be made.  Each year runs from the date when the application is 
made.   

 
 
4. Application Procedure - by the individual 
 
4.1 The policy recognises that employees have the right to request at/from 

home working.  The process can take up to 14 weeks to complete 
especially when the home working requested is to be on a regular, 
contracted basis.  

 
4.2 If an employee wants to apply to work at home, he/she should make the 

request in writing to their Service Manager on the enclosed proforma in 
Appendix 1 of the Employee Guidelines. The written application for 
at/from home working must state the date when the employee would like 
the home working arrangement to start.  

 
4.3 The Service Manager in consultation with the employee’s line manager 

must hold a meeting with the employee to consider the request within 28 
days after the date the application is received.    

 
4.4 The employee can be accompanied by a companion e.g. a colleague or 

Trade Union representative at the meeting if they wish.  If the companion 
is unable to attend the meeting, the employee should rearrange the 
meeting for a date within seven calendar days of the originally proposed 
time, ensuring the new time is convenient to all parties.  

 
4.5 The Service Manager in consultation with the line manager must write to 

the employee informing them of the decision within 7 calendar days of 
the meeting.  

 
4.6 In all cases, the Service Manager and line manager will need to consider 

the following factors very carefully, (although this list is not exhaustive 

Page 17



 

 

and their may be additional factors unique to a particular employee’s 
post and circumstances) 

 

• business/service needs.  
 

• whether the job is suitable for home working taking into account the 
nature of the work the employee has done. 

 

• whether the employee is likely to be effective as a home worker.  
 

• what impact home working might have on the efficiency of the 
office, section, area of work and overall service. 

 

• The implications for immediate colleagues, including, if applicable, 
people who are managed by the prospective home worker.  

 

• What new arrangements must be implemented and any related 
costs, to ensure effective communication between the home worker 
and Council workplace.  

 

• How the employee will be managed, supervised and supported 
while undertaking at/from home working. 

 
4.7 Any application to homework will be approved on a trial basis of three 

months, and each trial will be evaluated by the Service Manager in 
consultation with the line manager and the employee, in order to 
accurately and fairly assess its success.  During this three month 
period, there will be regular reviews at four, eight and twelve weeks 
with any areas of concern by either management or the employee 
raised with an action plan then agreed to deal with these. 

 
4.8 Following a trial period of at/from home working, any request that is 

made and accepted for home working will be on a contracted basis as 
a regular feature of employment and will be a permanent change to the 
employee’s contractual terms and conditions.  .      

 
4.9 The employee has no automatic right to revert back to the previous 

working base/pattern. Where the circumstances of the employee may 
have significantly changed from when they originally commenced 
home working and it is clear that it is unreasonable for home 
working to continue a meeting will be arranged with the Service 
Manager to discuss the issues involved and how to facilitate a return 
to work at Council accommodation.  

 

4.10 Management may also review home working arrangements with regard 
to the needs of the service when these have changed from the time the 
home working request was originally approved.  If an employee is 
required to revert to their original work place they will incur their own 
to/from work cost and consequently have no entitlement to claim 

Page 18



 

 

excess travel cost.  This is in accordance with National Conditions of 
Service. 

 
5. When the Council makes an at/from home working request of the 

employee   
 
5.1 There will be times when it is beneficial for the Council for 

business/service reasons to request individual employees or groups of 
employees within a particular service area work at/from home on an 
occasional or permanent basis. Where a manager has identified a 
business case for at/from home working in a particular service 
area, they should assess which employees need to be involved in 
discussions to facilitate home working and then invite applications 
in writing from this individual or group.   

 
5.2 When the manager receives replies to the proposed home working 

arrangements, they will assess these in line with business need 
and the additional factors to be considered as stated in section 4.6 
of the policy.  It is extremely important that every regard must also 
be made to the Council’s Equalities policy to ensure fair selection 
of employees for home working with HR advice being sought as 
appropriate.      

 
5.3 The Service Manager will invite in writing the employee(s) and his/her 

companion/representative to a meeting within 28 days to discuss the 
possibility of home working, and what arrangements would be 
implemented to facilitate this.  The procedure for this meeting 
remains as stated in section 4.4. 

 
5.4 Following the meeting, the Service Manager must write to the 

employee(s) within 7 calendar days confirming the home working 
proposals and requesting a formal response of the employee(s) to 
these.   If the employee(s) accepts the proposed home working 
arrangements they will commence working at/from home on a trial basis 
of three months on a mutually agreed date.  The trial will be evaluated 
as stated in paragraph 4.7 and if successful for both the Council and the 
employee(s) the appropriate changes will be made to the employee’s 
contract by the Human Resources and Payroll Section.    

 
5.5 If the employee does not wish to work at/from home they should confirm 

this in writing with no requirement to give reasons for their refusal 
of the home working proposals.   

 
 
6. Terms and Conditions of employment for at/from home working  
 
6.1 If the request for home working is approved, employees will be subject 

to the same performance measures, processes and objectives that 
apply to office based employees.   Details of work undertaken at home 

Page 19



 

 

should be reported on a Home working Time Sheet (see Appendix 2 of 
the employee guidelines).   

 
6.2 Line managers must agree working hours and patterns, contact times 

and availability with the employee in advance.  Any variation of the 
agreed working pattern must also be agreed with the line manager. If 
any employee has any concerns with their working arrangements, they 
must bring the matter to the attention of their line manager without 
delay. 

 
6.3 Line Managers in consultation with Human Resources must ensure that 

revised contract documentation is issued as necessary where regular 
at/from home working is involved.  

 
6.4 The Council reserves the right to withdraw home working from an 

employee, subject to contractual notice to vary terms and conditions, 
(see 4.10 in relation to excess travel).  However, where there are 
performance management/capability issues the Council has the right to 
immediately withdraw home working without notice to enable the 
employee to be more closely supervised.   

  
6.5 Pay and benefits are not affected on the basis that the full-time hours 

for the post are worked.  Part time employees will be entitled to salary 
and other benefits on a pro-rata basis.   

 
6.6 If any employee has any concerns (e.g. health and safety, performance 

management or learning and development) with their at/from home 
working arrangements, they must bring these to the attention of their 
manager without delay. 

 
7.  Appeal Process 
 
7.1 If the request for home working by the employee is declined by the 

Service Manager the employee has the right of appeal as follows: 
 

a) An employee must make their appeal in writing within  10 working 
days of the date they receive written notice that their request has 
been rejected to the Director.  The appeal should set out the 
grounds for making the appeal. 
These include:  
 

• The home working procedure has been wrongly 
applied 

• The decision that has been reached has been based 
on incomplete information 

• There has been a lack of consistency when 
comparable posts have been approved as being 
suitable for home working.   

 
     b) The appeal will be heard by the Director.  

Page 20



 

 

 
c) An appeal meeting will be arranged to take place within 14 days 

of the Director receiving notice of the appeal. 
 

d) The employee can be accompanied. 
 

e) The employee will be informed of the outcome of the appeal in 
writing within 5 working days of the date of the meeting.  

 
f) If the appeal is upheld, the written decision must include a 

description of the new home working arrangement and indicate 
the start date.  

 
g) Any extension to the time limits specified for both an application 

to work at/from home or to appeal against a decision to refuse 
home working can only be made through agreement of both 
parties   

 
h) This is the final stage of Appeal regarding at/from home working. 

 
8. Operational Considerations 
 
8.1 Equipment 

 
The Council, after consultation with the ICT section, will supply 
equipment needed to enable an employee to work effectively at or 
from home where this will be undertaken on a regular, contracted 
basis. The equipment required will vary from case to case but may 
include such items as:  
 

• A mobile phone for official work purposes or soft phone software 
program (which can be installed on a computer which when connected 
to the Council’s network acts as a working extension on the telephone 
network)  in order for a detailed record of official calls to be kept 

• Relevant IT equipment including PC, laptops, printer/fax 

• Furniture including desk, chair, lockable drawers  

 
Final decisions on what is needed will be made by the Service Manager 
and Line Manager after consultation with the ICT section and the 
employee.  
 
Where Council equipment is used, employees must take reasonable 
care of the equipment and use it only as directed in the ICT acceptable 
use policyand in accordance with any operating instructions. Repairs to 
Council provided IT equipment will be undertaken at Council premises 
and not in the home of the employee.  All repairs will be arranged 
through the ICT section as will software support. 
 

ICT equipment provided by the Council cannot be used for personal use. 

Page 21



 

 

 
Work usage must comply with the Council’s acceptable use policy as 
applied to office workers. 
 
All usage of the hardware, software and internet should be undertaken in 
line with the Councils policies on email, internet and acceptable use.  
 
 
Internet usage should be conducted through the equipment provided by 
the Council’s ICT section.   
No allowance will be paid in respect of heating and lighting, as home 
working will provide considerable benefits to employees by reducing 
travel time and costs as well as work life balance benefits.  

 
8.2 Personal Equipment 
  

Employees must have their Line Manager’s written agreement before 
any personal item of office/ ICT equipment is used.  The Council is not 
responsible for the maintenance costs, replacement, or repair in the 
event of loss or damage to any personal equipment that is used.   
 

8.3 Insurance  
 

 Working at or from home may affect the home and contents insurance 
policies of the householder.  Employees must inform their insurers before 
commencing home working.  This does not usually result in a premium.  
The Council will not reimburse any increase in premium should this 
occur. 
 

8.4 Employers Liability 
 
 Employees working at home are covered by the Council’s Employer’s 

Liability Policy, which provides cover if the Council is proved to be 
negligent.   In the event of accident or injury at home, it may, however, 
be very difficult to prove negligence on the part of the Council because 
an officer working at/from home would be primarily responsible for 
his/her own working environment.  Any accidents must be reported 
immediately to his/her line manager. 

 
8.5 Public Liability 
 

Although covered by the Council’s Employer’s Liability Policy employees 
working at or from home are advised to ensure their home contents 
policy has public liability cover for at least £2 million.  This is a standard 
clause in most home insurance policies.  If an employee does not have 
such cover then his/her manager should seek appropriate advice from 
their home insurance provider. 

 
8.6 Mileage Claims 
 

Page 22



 

 

During home working, mileage will be payable on business journeys from 
home to work site subject to this not exceeding the mileage which would 
have been incurred to these sites from the normal office base. It will be 
necessary for the manager and the employee to agree the detail of this 
in each individual case.  Mileage will be paid to those employees who 
work at/from home on a regular, contracted basis when they are required 
to attend meetings or progress work at one of the main Council sites.  
 
All arrangements must comply with the Car Allowance Scheme.   
 

8.7 Reduced office/work based cover/Emergency Planning  
 

In the event of staff sickness and reduced office/service cover or in 
the event of an emergency planning matter, managers may request 
at/from home workers to attend work to assist at this time.  Such an 
arrangement would be as a temporary measure through mutual 
agreement.   
 

9. Health and Safety 

Employees working at or from home have the same duties under the 
Health and Safety at Work Act as all other employees.  They must take 
reasonable care of their own health and safety and that of anyone else 
who might be affected by their actions and omissions.  The Council 
retains the right to check the employee’s work areas in their own homes 
for Health and Safety purposes.  

Guidance on what is suitable accommodation for work purposes will be 
provided by the Health and Safety Advisor.  
 

 The employee’s line manager will actively seek confirmation of safe 
working practice by communicating regularly and effectively about 
Health and Safety issues.  A Home Workplace Risk Assessment will 
need to be completed in all circumstances by the employee’s line 
manager before working at home can be agreed. (See Appendix 1 of the 
management guidelines).  
 

 
10. Data Protection and Security 
 
 Private and confidential material must be kept secure at all times and in 

accordance with IT policy and procedure and legislative requirements 
e.g. the Data Protection Act.  

  
 The Councils data protection policy applies to all employees regardless 

of the workplace location.  Any breach of this policy may result in 
disciplinary action being taken where employees have been involved 
with unauthorised or unlawful processing of personal data or destruction 
of, or damage to, personal data.   

 

Page 23



 

 

Officers will be deemed responsible for all electronic actions under their 
log in.   Following appropriate training from a member of the ICT 
section/Data Protection Officer employees should ensure that they read 
and sign the relevant form (see Appendix 4 of the employee guidelines) 
indicating that they fully understand the Council’s data protection policy 
and its implications before commencing at/from home working. 

 
 Line managers must be satisfied that all reasonable precautions are 
taken to maintain confidentiality of material.   

 
11. Ad hoc home working 
  

Any employee who works at or from home on an ad hoc basis will not be 
subject to full application process as above but will need agreement from 
their line manager to undertake home working prior to undertaking any 
work at or from home. 
 
The employee should also note that sections 6.1, 6.2, 8.1-8.7, 9 and 10 
of the above policy will apply to ad hoc home workers. 
 
Occasional at/from home workers will not usually be supplied with 
permanent telecoms links or other equipment but may be given access 
to ‘dial in’ using a laptop if appropriate.   If occasional home workers use 
their home telephone for official purposes, a detailed record based on an 
itemised phone bill must be kept for reimbursement purposes.   
 
Where Council equipment is used, employees must take reasonable 
care of the equipment and use it only as directed in the ICT acceptable 
use policy and in accordance with any operating instructions. Repairs to 
Council provided IT equipment will be undertaken at Council premises 
and not in the home of the employee.  All repairs will be arranged 
through the ICT section as will software support. 
 

ICT equipment provided by the Council cannot be used for personal use. 
 
Any usage for work purposes must comply with the Council’s acceptable 
use policy as applied to office workers. 
 
All usage of the hardware, software and internet should be undertaken in 
line with the Councils policies on email, internet and acceptable use.  
 
Internet usage should be conducted through the equipment provided by 
the Council’s ICT section where available.   
 
No allowance will be paid in respect of heating and lighting, as home 
working will provide considerable benefits to employees by reducing 
travel time and costs as well as work life balance benefits.  
 

 
 

Page 24



  

1 

 

Temporary Work Arrangements (Updated) 

Business Continuity – Coronavirus Pandemic 

22 May 2020 

The following updated temporary work arrangements are introduced for employees to 
support our workforce and facilitate service delivery to our residents during the Coronavirus 
pandemic. It is recognised that flexing our existing policies and procedures at this time is 
beneficial to both employees and the Council. 
 
Please note these are temporary measures in response to the emergency situation 
currently being experienced and are developed to fit these specific set of circumstances. 
 
The below arrangements are effective from 22 May 2020. The measures will be subject to 
regular review by the Council and are subject to change should the situation evolve to 
ensure working arrangements remain fit for purpose. 
 

 The rationale of the following updated temporary work arrangements is to: 
 

o Adhere to Government and National advice  
o Adhere to existing Council policy and practice where it is in the best interests 

of the Council and the whole workforce to do so.  
o Support health and wellbeing of our staff and communities 
o Support our employees in effectively balancing personal and work 

commitments 
o Ensure fairness, equality and consistency wherever possible across the whole 

workforce given the specific circumstances being experienced. 
o Continue to deliver quality and essential services to our residents and 

partners during this time 
o Support the Council’s ICT network operational capacity 
o Meet legislative requirements  
o Minimise risks to our employees and the Council  
o Ensure the Council is well placed to recover quickly and effectively from this 

challenging period and to protect future sustainability. 
 

1. Follow Government and National Advice 
 

 Employees and Managers are expected to follow Government, NHS and National 
advice as outlined in the Communications issued on 11 May 2020 effective from 22 
May, links to the websites are available on the S Drive and Extranet or below 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-
can-and-cant-do/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/staying-safe-outside-your-home  
 

Page 25



  

2 

 

NB: Please note with reference to delivering Council services, many Council 
employees are considered Keyworkers and essential services must be delivered 
wherever possible.  
 

 If employees have any questions or are unsure as to what to do, please speak to 
their manager in the first instance. 
 

2. Pay Arrangements  
 

 If an employee is fit for work but instructed to self-isolate their absence will not be 
recorded as sick leave, they will remain on normal pay as they are well/fit for work. 
This includes employees who are self-isolating/social distancing as a result of falling 
under one or more of the at risk groups as defined by the NHS. 
 

 If an employee as caring for someone who has or may have the coronavirus, this 
period of absence should be regarded as self-isolation and they will remain on 
normal pay as they are “well/fit for work”. It is expected, the employee would return 
to work at the earliest opportunity and in line with national and Government advice. 
 

 If an employee has no option but to stay at home to look after children as a result of 
the school closures, this will be classed as dependents leave, but the employee 
would remain on normal pay in these specific emergency circumstances. 
*Employees are expected to review their arrangements on a regular basis and keep 
their managers informed as schools re-open and school places are available for 
keyworkers* 

In all of the above scenarios where the employee is considered fit for work, working from 
home is expected wherever possible. If working from home is not an option in an 
employee’s current job role, they may be asked to attend the workplace as per revised 
Government guidance or alternative work activities may be explored in consultation with 
HR, wherever possible. 

 If an employee decides to self-isolate without instruction from the authorities, 
expectation is that they would be available to work. Therefore further discussion will 
take place between the employee and their manager and any absence from work 
would be unpaid. 
 

 If an employee is confirmed to have contracted the virus, they will transfer to the 
sickness scheme, it will be classed as sick pay and the absence will be recorded as 
sickness. 
 

 If the employee is absent due to any other reasons, this will be dealt with under 
existing Council policy and practice e.g. sickness absence not linked to the 
Coronavirus virus. 

 
Employees who are self-isolating/social distancing or state they are not fit for work are 
expected to ensure their behaviour and actions reflect this position both within and outside 
of the workplace. 

Page 26



  

3 

 

NB: It is important the above is read in conjunction with Section 10 regarding annual 
leave/Flexi/TOIL. 

If an employee’s circumstances change they must inform their manager immediately 

3. Reporting an Absence & Coronavirus Testing 
 

 Employees and managers must follow the Council’s Sickness Absence Management 
policy reporting procedure for reporting any employee absence from the workplace. 
 

Managers must contact any team members who are reporting their absence (even if 
the manager is not the first person to take the call) to ask the employee 
 

o The reason for the absence? 
o The reason for self isolation? 
o Whether they are fit or unfit for work? 
o Expected return to work date? 
o Any update on work related matters? 

 
Testing 
If the employee is reporting Coronavirus symptoms in relation to themselves or a family 
member in the same household, the employee (or family member) will be referred for a test, 
if this has not been undertaken already by their GP. The manager must inform Sara Gordon 
in HR as soon as possible and a referral for a test will be completed with an appointment for 
the following day. Employees are asked inform HR of the results of their test. 
 
Symptoms of Coronavirus 

o a high temperature 
o a new, continuous cough 
o a loss of, or change to, sense of smell or taste 

 
Managers must complete an SF1 and confirm on the form which category the employee 
falls under: 
 

o Self isolation 7 days (fit for work) (IS7F) 
o Self isolation 7 days (unfit for work) (IS7U) 
o Self isolation 14 days (fit for work) (I14F) 
o Self isolation 14 days (unfit for work) (I14U) 
o Self-isolation at risk group (fit for work) 
o Self-isolation at risk group (unfit for work) 
o Contracted Coronavirus/Covid-19 (unfit for work) 
o Other sickness absence 

 
 Managers must update HR via an SF1 if an employee’s circumstances change or 

complete an SF2 if the employee returns to work, 
 

Page 27



  

4 

 

 Please note undertaking normal working practices or existing homeworking 
arrangements is considered business as usual and not considered an absence from 
the workplace. 
 

4. Casual/Variable Rate employees 
 

 Employees with accrued rights under their contract of employment will be paid an 
average salary, if temporary cessation of the service occurs. Otherwise, employees 
will continue to be paid their normal salary. 
 

 Employees bound by mutuality of obligation to attend for work will be expected to be 
available for work. Employees may be asked to undertake temporary alternative 
duties or be temporarily redeployed. 
 

5. Employees on Flex-time Working Arrangements 
 

 Flexi-time bandwidth will be extended from 6am to 11pm 
 

 The above hours will constitute single time pay arrangements 
 

 Subject to approval from your Manager and the needs of the service, employees will 
be able to undertake their work during the extended bandwidth hours. 
 

 Hours worked must be agreed with your Manager in advance 
 

 Employees must have agreement in advance from their manager of the 
homeworking arrangements to be implemented. Please see Section 7 regarding 
Homewoking. 
 

 Please note the Council offices opening time for staff will remain as current i.e. Mill 
Lane 7am to 6.30pm, Arc 7am to 7pm,  
 

6. Working Hours 
 

 To facilitate delivery of essential services and support ICT network capacity, 
employees may be asked to work on a rota or shift system. 
 

 Employees should record on their timesheet actual hours worked 
 

7. Working from Council Offices & Returning to Work 
 

 Government advice continues to be that employees should continue working from 
home wherever possible. All employees who cannot work from home should travel to 
work if their workplace is open. 
 

 Employees working from Council Offices must read and adhere to the risk 
assessment and corporate guidance in place for working in the building. Copies of 
these documents are available on the S Drive or from your manager. 

Page 28



  

5 

 

 
S:\HR&Payroll\PUB\CORONAVIRUS TOOLKIT\Return to Workplace Risk 
Assessments & Arrangements\  (NEDDC or BDC folder as appropriate) 
 

 Employees must not bring other family members or pets into the workplace. 
 

 Managers must read and be familiar with: 
 

o Advice regarding vulnerable groups spreadsheet dated 22 May 2020 
o COVID-19 Employee Risk Reduction Framework dated 22 May 2020. 

 
 Managers must undertake a risk reduction assessment as outlined in the Risk 

Reduction Framework Document and further support and advice is available from 
Sara Gordon, HR Team on ext 7677.  
 

8. Homeworking 
 

 The Council will endeavour to provide employees with flexibility regarding their 
working arrangements subject to meeting essential business needs. 
 

 It is expected employees will dedicate their agreed working hours to wholly 
undertaking Council duties. 
 

 Employees must complete weekly Homeworking reconciliation sheets detailing work 
undertaken. This will support the manager to effectively manage their teams and 
service delivery, during a period where remote working will increase significantly. A 
copy of the sheet to be completed is available on the S Drive, under 
HR&Payroll/PUB/Coronavirus Toolkit. 
 

 Employees must be contactable at all times during their working hours. 
 

 Employees can be asked by their manager to return to the office if necessary e.g. to 
support delivery of essential services. 
 

 Employees are expected to be familiar with and adhere to homeworking policies and 
guidance together with homeworking health and safety advice. 
 

 NB: It is important the above is read in conjunction with Section 10 regarding annual 
leave/Flexi/TOIL. 
 

 
9. Redeployment/Undertaking Alternative Duties 

 
 Employees may be temporarily redeployed or assigned alternative duties/tasks 

during this period, for example as a result of temporary cessation of a service or to 
support delivery of essential services/activities. 
 

Page 29



  

6 

 

 If an employee is temporarily redeployed or assigned temporary alternative duties 
during this period, the employee will receive the rate of pay for their substantive job 
role, in line with business continuity arrangements. There may be occasion where 
employees are temporarily undertaking full duties that attract a higher rate of pay 
and employees will be compensated appropriately.  
 

 The employee will continue to report to their existing line manager. However, they 
could be assigned tasks by another manager to ensure delivery of essential 
services. 
 

 Temporary redeployment or allocation of alternative duties will be undertaken where 
appropriate by managers in consultation with HR. 
 

 Relevant guidance, advice and support will be provided to employees who are 
required to be temporarily redeployed or undertake temporary alternative duties. 
 

10. Annual Leave/Flexi Leave/TOIL 
 

 Employees are expected to request annual leave as normal during this period to 
facilitate rest and recovery during this challenging time. There is no definitive 
timescale as to the duration of the emergency situation and employees must 
continue to manage their annual leave sensibly, taking leave throughout their whole 
leave year as normal. If an employee has annual leave booked, employees must 
take their leave.  
 

 Employees must not assume they can use all their annual leave entitlement or a 
significant proportion of their leave entitlement later in their leave year. It is expected 
that employees will spread use of their leave entitlement throughout their leave year. 
 

 If an employee requests annual leave during this period, they will be informed by 
their manager it is conditional on the business being able to support the absence at 
the time. 
 

 Managers may ask an employee to cancel or postpone annual leave if it is 
necessary to maintain service delivery. If this is potentially going to occur a full 
discussion will take place with the employee to ensure all options have been fully 
explored. Each case will be considered individually and the manager must seek 
advice from HR. 
 

 Five days maximum (pro-rata) can be carried forward into an employee’s new leave 
year.  
 

 If an employee is sick, the annual leave arrangements set out within the Council’s 
Sickness Absence Management Policy will apply. 
 

 For employees home working or undertaking priority 2 or 3 service activities, accrual 
of additional and excess flexi-hours and TOIL will be only be allowed if necessary for 
delivery of essential services that directly support the response to the Coronavirus 

Page 30



  

7 

 

pandemic. For example, if an employee is redeployed to support a priority 1 service. 
This must be agreed in advance by an employee’s Head of Service in consultation 
with HR. 
 

 Employees who fall under the following categories must utilise a proportion of their 
annual leave, accrued flexi-time or additional hours e.g. TOIL, to cover their absence 
from the workplace. The proportion of leave/hours used will be based on a 
calculation of an employee’s annual leave entitlement/number of accrued additional 
hours etc, pro-rated to the length of absence experienced. The remaining hours will 
be considered as paid dependents leave. The categories are: 

 
o Employees who are self-isolating/social distancing and are fit for work, but not 

working or homeworking 
o Employees who are on dependents leave/homeworking arrangements as a 

result of the school closures and are not fulfilling their contracted hours and/or 
expected work duties. 

10a Government Announcement Regarding Annual Leave Carry Forward 

The current Temporary Work Arrangements Guidance still applies, please see section 
above regarding Annual Leave. 

 
The changes announced by the Government will only apply to employees who: 
 Are asked by the Council to cancel or postpone their leave or are unable to book 

leave if it is necessary for delivery of essential services in line with the spirit of the 
announcement above.  

 Examples include Refuse Service and Contact Centre Service 
 

For all other employees who do not fall under the above categories, employees are 
expected to request and take annual leave as normal during this period to facilitate rest 
and recovery during this challenging time. This particularly applies to, but is not limited 
to those who: 

 
 are at home and not working  
 have experienced a decrease in daily work 
 carried on with their normal job at home with greater flexibility to do so and with less 

demand placed on them 
 

Five days maximum (pro-rata) can be carried forward into an employee’s new leave 
year.  
 
 
11. Employee Responsibilities 

 
 It is the responsibility of the employee to be fully conversant with these temporary 

work arrangements as relevant to their role and individual circumstances. 
 

Page 31



  

8 

 

 Employees should be proactive in checking for and reading updates issued by the 
Council. 
 

 All employees should be fully aware of and have read and understood the terms and 
conditions of Council’s policies relevant to their work arrangements for example, the 
Homeworking policy. 
 

 Employees are expected to remain in regular contact with their manager and if their 
circumstances change at all they must inform their manager immediately. 
 

 Employees are expected to adhere to the spirit of these temporary work 
arrangements and follow existing Council policies that remain unchanged as a result 
of the business continuity arrangements in place. Any employee found to have 
breached these temporary work arrangements and/or breached the Council’s trust 
and expectations will be subject to further action, which could potentially fall under 
the Council’s Disciplinary Policy. 

 
 

12. Manager Responsibilities 
 

 It is the responsibility of all Managers to be fully conversant with these temporary 
work arrangements as relevant to their teams and service area. 
 

 Managers are expected to implement these temporary working arrangements as far 
as reasonably possible within their teams whilst ensuring service delivery continues 
in line with Council expectations and employees are treated fairly. 
 

 Managers must remain in regular contact with their team members and keep their 
team informed of updates issued by the Council, communicating a clear and 
consistent message in line with the corporate approach. 
 

 Managers must regularly consult with their Manager and HR regarding working 
arrangements within their teams to ensure fairness and consistency across the 
workforce, whilst allowing each case to be considered on it’s merits. 
 

 Managers must report absences from the workplace in line with the communication 
issued on 18 March 2020, which is available on the S Drive and Extranet and the 
above guidance. 
 

 Managers are expected to deal promptly with any employee found to have breached 
these temporary work arrangements and the Council’s trust and expectations. 
Managers must also inform HR. 
 

Any Council policies, practices, processes or procedures not addressed above will continue 
to operate in line with existing arrangements, unless managers and employees are notified 
of a change. 
 
Any Questions? 

Page 32



  

9 

 

Please speak to your manager or contact the HR Team  
 
 
HR & OD Team 
22 May 2020 

Page 33



 
NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update - 31 March 2020 

 
What the Council is doing to Support Employees? 

 Daily updates from the Leader of the Council to all employees 
 Managers keeping in regular contact with their staff 
 Signposting to wellbeing advice and guidance during these unprecedented times 
 Implementing Temporary Work Arrangements 
 Promoting access to the Employee Assistance Programme 

 
 
 
Today’s Theme: Spotlight on Staying Connected                                

Keep in touch digitally 
 Access staff Extranet and Council websites from your 

mobile or laptop to keep updated with the latest news 
 Video chat with people using Skype 
 Arrange phone calls or send instant messages or texts. 
 If you’re worried that you might run out of stuff to talk about, make a plan with 

someone to watch a show or read a book so that you can discuss it together 
 
Connect with others in similar situations 
 Managers and employees should maintain regular contact with each other 
 Speak with someone you trust. If you are feeling anxious, it might be helpful to talk 

with someone you trust, especially if they are in a similar situation. 
 Access the Council’s Employee Assistance Programme or Occ Health service.  
 If you're going online more than usual, it's important to look after your online 

wellbeing.  
 

If you're worried about loneliness 
 Speak to your manager, colleagues or HR 
 Volunteer for the Council’s Community Response Team 
 Think about things you can do to connect with people.  
 Listen to a chatty radio station or podcast if your home feels too quiet. 
 
Decide on your routine 
 Try to follow your ordinary routine as much as possible. Get up at the same time as 

normal, follow your usual morning routines, and go to bed at your usual time.  
 If you aren’t happy with your usual routine, this might be a chance to do things 

differently or do other things you don’t usually have time for. 
 Plan activities to do on different days or habits you want to start or keep up. 
 Regularly change the rooms you spend time in. 
 
 
More Information? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 34



 
NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 2 April 2020 

 
Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 Social Distancing – remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 
 Stay at Home 
 Undertake essential travel only  
 Follow good hand hygiene 

 
 
Today’s Theme: Spotlight on Safe Shopping                                

Key Facts 
 No reported COVID-19 cases have been linked to 

contaminated food 
 Main risk to shoppers is coming into contact with an 

infected person 
 
Ask yourself 
 Are you well enough to go shopping? If not, don’t go out 
 Do I need to shop today? 
 Could I manage without certain items? 
 Am I vulnerable? Is it better for someone else to shop for me? 
 Can I go to quieter, local shops? 

 
Top Tips 
 Shop at off peak times 
 Most shops have a specific time for the elderly to reduce risks 
 Use contactless payments and credit cards 
 Make a list to avoid wasting food and money 
 Best to limit food shopping to once a week 
 
While shopping 
 Maintain social distancing 
 Take your own sanitizer if using a basket or trolley 
 Follow the guidance at the supermarket/shop 
 Wash your hands immediately on your return home and after you have unpacked 

your shopping and put your bags away 
 Designate a clear, disinfected area to sort your shopping 
 Wipe shelves and hard surfaces including canned goods  
 Remove outer food packaging and discard 
 
Further Details 
https://www.cieh.org/media/4080/covid-19-safe-shopping-guidelines.pdf 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

Page 35



 
NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 7 April 2020 

 
Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 Taking exercise is one of the four reasons why you can leave your home  
 It can be alone or with members of your household 
 Social Distancing – remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 
 If you are unwell, use your energy to get better, don’t try to be active 

 
 
Today’s Theme: Spotlight on Keeping Active                               

Key Facts 
 We are spending more time at home, that is why 

staying physically active is more important than ever 
 Our routines are changing and perhaps it is an 

opportunity for you to discover a new sport! 
 

Ideas – Exercise Outside 
 You can run with the Couch to 5K Programme https://www.nhs.uk/live-

well/exercise/couch-to-5k-week-by-week/  
 You can cycle https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/exercise/cycling-for-beginners/  
 You can walk https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/exercise/walking-for-health/  
 You can garden https://www.rhs.org.uk/advice/beginners-guide  

 
Ideas – Exercise Indoors 

 Use You Tube to access online workouts such as Yoga, Pilates or from our own 
Leisure Services at NEDDC https://www.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/leisure/active-kids  

 The Body Coach and man of the moment, Joe Wicks is offering hundreds of free 
workouts on https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAxW1XT0iEJo0TYlRfn6rYQ  

 Free online workouts with Sweaty Betty https://www.sweatybetty.com/workout-
videos.html and Our Parks https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKTBvoYglo-
As3GBURHI8fA/playlists  

 Disney themed workouts and more at https://www.nhs.uk/change4life/activities  
 
General Tips 

 Make sure your workout area is free from obstacles 
 Make sure you warm up and cool down to prevent injury 
 Stop if you feel faint or unwell 

 
Further Details - Check out Sport England 
https://www.sportengland.org/stayinworkout#get_active_at_home  
https://www.sportengland.org/stayinworkout#get_active_outdoors  
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 36



 
NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 15 April 2020 

 
Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 Only leave your home for essential journeys 
 Wash your hands with soap and water 
 Social Distancing – remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 

 
 
Today’s Theme: Spotlight on Mental Health                               

Plan Practical Things 
 Work out how you will get practical supplies such as 

food to limit journeys 
 If you need regular medicine, you might be able to 

order repeat prescriptions by phone, or online. 
Contact your GP. You can also ask your pharmacy 
about getting your medicine delivered. 

 If you support or care for others, think about who can help out while you are 
staying at home. Talk to your local Council and Carers UK has further advice. 
 

Talk About Your Worries 
 It's normal to feel a bit worried, scared or helpless. Remember: it is OK to share 

your concerns with others you trust – and doing so may help them too. 
 If you cannot speak to someone you know or if doing so has not helped, there 

are plenty of helplines you can try, such as the Council’s Employee Assistance 
Programme provided by Axa. 
 

Look After Your Body 
 Our physical health has a big impact on how we feel, it is easy to fall into 

unhealthy patterns of behaviour that make you feel worse 
 Try to eat healthy, well-balanced meals, drink water and exercise. Avoid smoking 

and drinking too much alcohol 
 Maintain regular sleep patterns and good sleep practices 

 
Carry on Doing Things You Enjoy 

 Don’t stay glued to the news, focus on a hobby you can do at home or use this 
as an opportunity to learn something new, there are lots of free resources online. 

 Keep your mind active and take time to relax 
 Think about your daily routine, plan your week to include work, exercise and 

hobbies. 
 
Further Details - Check out NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-
matters/coronavirus-covid-19-staying-at-home-tips/ 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 37



 
NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 21 April 2020 

 
Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 Treat each other with kindness 
 Help others where you can 
 Social Distancing – remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 

 
Today’s Theme: Spotlight on Concerns about Coping 
with Covid-19 
 
Children & Young People 

 If a child is worried, encourage them to talk to you or 
a trusted adult about their feelings. 

 Have conversations about what they might see on 
the news or online is not always the same as what is 
happening 

 Remind children their response is normal to an abnormal situation 
 Keep in touch with family and friends to continue social interaction but ensure 

screen time is balanced 
 Try to create a structure and routine to alleviate anxiety 
 Find practical things to do to alleviate worry such as cooking, gardening, puzzles, 

crafts and exercise. 
 For more information, please see https://www.nspcc.org.uk/keeping-children-

safe/childrens-mental-health/depression-anxiety-mental-health/ 
 

Adults 
 You might be spending more time on social media – have you thought how this 

affects you? – Find positive accounts that boost your mood, limit screen time 
 Take a break from the news 
 Plan your days - feel productive through sorting your wardrobe, fixing things, 

gardening, read a book and taking exercise 
 If you live with others remember there are different ways of coping with stressful 

situations – yours is not the only way 
 Understand if elderly relatives have to become the priority in these circumstances 
 You may need to get creative with your space at home – take turns in rooms 
 Rows are quite likely in these circumstances – it’s how you deal with them that 

counts - if somebody says or does something that upsets you, take a deep 
breath and count to ten, choose your battles and weigh up whether it is worth it, 

 Avoid fallouts - big and difficult conversations may need to be put on hold 
 Further information can be found at  https://www.relate.org.uk/relationship-

help/covid-19-advice-and-information/maintaining-your-relationship-your-partner 
 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 38



 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 7 May 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 If you go out, stay 2 metres (6ft) away from others at all times 
 Undertake essential travel only 
 Wash your hands regularly 

 
Today’s Theme: Sleep and Self Care 

 
Sleep: 
 
As we adjust to the current guidance and try to stay healthy, 
focusing on sleeping well can offer a range of good health and well-being benefits. 
Make sleep a priority as healthy sleep will help with productivity, maintain concentration, 
and keep our energy levels going throughout the day. Here are a few tips for you to try to 
help improve your sleep: 

 Get a good routine - Going to sleep at the same time and avoid lying in will help to 
set your body clock. 

 Make the room as restful as possible - Try tidying up any clutter and blocking out 
outside light. 

 Try something that will help you switch off before bed - Reading a book, listening to 
soft music or taking a relaxing bath may help. 

 Avoid caffeine and sugar before bed - A warm milky drink or herbal teas could help. 

 Sleep in a dark room - Draw the curtains or wear an eye mask. 

 Try not to check your phone - Limit screen time an hour before bed. 
 

Self-Care: 
 
Taking care of yourself first is important so you are equipped to help others through this 
time. It is normal to feel sad, stressed or overwhelmed during a crisis.  

 Seek information updates, from trusted sources: www.gov.uk 

 Your stress levels and psychosocial wellbeing are as important as your physical health.  

 Talk to people you trust or contact the confidential employee assistance programme: 
www.axabesupported.co.uk - Employees will need to login using the Username 
‘Information’ and Password ‘Supported’ – There is also a section on Sleep on here. 

 Maintain a healthy lifestyle: keep hydrated, eat and sleep well, exercise and still enjoy 
social contact with family and friends (even if it’s virtual).  

 
Learn more about sleep and self-care: 

 www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/sleep/ 

 www.nhs.uk/live-well/sleep-and-tiredness/how-to-get-to-sleep/ 

 www.combatstress.org.uk/self-care-during-covid-19 

 https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/coronavirus-and-your-
wellbeing/ 
  

More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 39

http://www.gov.uk/
http://www.axabesupported.co.uk/
http://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/sleep/
http://www.nhs.uk/live-well/sleep-and-tiredness/how-to-get-to-sleep/
http://www.combatstress.org.uk/self-care-during-covid-19
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/coronavirus-and-your-wellbeing/
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/coronavirus-and-your-wellbeing/


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 12 May 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 If you go out, stay 2 metres (6ft) away from others at all times 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly 

 
 
Today’s Theme: Staying Positive and Treating 
People with Kindness 
 
In times of uncertainty, it can be easy to feel a little 
hopeless and at a loss of what to do with yourself. 
That’s why now more than ever, it’s important we must all try and stay positive and look 
after ourselves and each other. Some things you can do to make a positive difference 
could be; 

 Share accurate information and advice from trusted sources 

 Make the most of local online groups – To stay up to date and share information in 
your local community 

 Connect and reach out to others – Find new ways to stay connected and check in 
on one another for our physical and mental wellbeing 

 Think of others, consider your actions and be kind – Everyone will face the 
challenges of Covid-19 in some way, others challenges may differ from yours. Be 
respectful of this 

 You are not alone – Remember we are all in this together, show solidarity 

  Maintain a routine – Make realistic goals each day to give yourself time for work, 
chores, exercise and keeping in touch with friends and family 

 
 
Useful Links: 

 Public Health England has published guidance for the public on how to manage the 
mental health challenges of COVID-19. It includes sections concerning people with 
learning disabilities, autism and dementia, as well as how to deal with mental health 
crises or emergencies at this time. 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-guidance-for-the-public-on-
mental-health-and-wellbeing/guidance-for-the-public-on-the-mental-health-and-
wellbeing-aspects-of-coronavirus-covid-19 

 SHOUT: the UK’s first 24/7 text service, free on all major mobile networks, for 
anyone in crisis anytime, anywhere. It’s a place to go if you’re struggling to cope 
and you need immediate help. Text 85258 or visit; https://www.giveusashout.org/ 

 Cruse: the bereavement care charity is helping families affected by coronavirus. 
You can find a broad range of guidance, including easy read fact sheets online. 
https://www.cruse.org.uk/get-help/coronavirus-dealing-bereavement-and-grief 

 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 40

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-guidance-for-the-public-on-mental-health-and-wellbeing/guidance-for-the-public-on-the-mental-health-and-wellbeing-aspects-of-coronavirus-covid-19
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-guidance-for-the-public-on-mental-health-and-wellbeing/guidance-for-the-public-on-the-mental-health-and-wellbeing-aspects-of-coronavirus-covid-19
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-guidance-for-the-public-on-mental-health-and-wellbeing/guidance-for-the-public-on-the-mental-health-and-wellbeing-aspects-of-coronavirus-covid-19
https://www.giveusashout.org/
https://www.cruse.org.uk/get-help/coronavirus-dealing-bereavement-and-grief


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 14 May 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 If you go out, stay 2 metres (6ft) away from others at 
all times 

 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly 

 
Today’s Theme: Government Updates 
 
There will be a limited number of things you can do from 
Wednesday 13th May that you could not do before: 

 Spend time outdoors – for example sitting and enjoying the fresh air, picnicking, or 
sunbathing 

 Meet one other person from a different household outdoors - following social 
distancing guidelines 

 Exercise outdoors as often as you wish - following social distancing guidelines 
 Use outdoor sports courts or facilities, such as a tennis or basketball court, or golf 

course – with members of your household, or one other person while staying 2 
metres apart 

 Go to a garden centre 
 
Staying safe outside your home: 
 

 Keep your distance from people outside your household 

 Keep your hands and face as clean as possible 

 Work from home if you can 

 Avoid being face-to-face with people if they are outside your household 

 Reduce the number of people you spend time with in a work setting 

 Avoid crowds 

 If you have to travel (e.g. to work or school), think about how and when you travel 

 Wash your clothes regularly 

 Keep indoor places well ventilated 

 When at work, follow the advice given to you by your employer 
 
For more information: 

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-
and-cant-do/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do 

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/staying-safe-outside-your-home/staying-
safe-outside-your-home 

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-
covid-19-recovery-strategy/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-
strategy 
 

More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 41

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do/coronavirus-outbreak-faqs-what-you-can-and-cant-do
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/staying-safe-outside-your-home/staying-safe-outside-your-home
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/staying-safe-outside-your-home/staying-safe-outside-your-home
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy/our-plan-to-rebuild-the-uk-governments-covid-19-recovery-strategy


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 19 May 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 

 Remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly 

 
Today’s Theme: Mental Health Awareness Week 
 
Yesterday marked the start of Mental Health Awareness 
week. It also marked the 9th week of lockdown. With not 
seeing family and friends as often as we’d like, struggling 
with living with social distancing measures, or feeling down 
with seeing the same four walls day in, day out, with this amount of time without our daily 
routines, its ok if your starting to feel burnt out – help is available. Looking after our own 
mental health is important now more than ever. 
 
Hosted by the Mental Health Foundation, Mental Health Awareness Week takes place 
from 18-24 May 2020. The theme this year is kindness. Kindness strengthens 
relationships, develops community and deepens solidarity. Kindness and our mental 
health are deeply connected. It helps reduce stress, brings a fresh perspective and 
deepens friendships. For more information visit - 
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/campaigns/mental-health-awareness-week 
 
Remember, you should always speak to others if you are struggling, whether that be; a 
friend or relative, a colleague, your manager or someone in HR. The council also has the 
AXA Employee Assistance Programme which is free to all members of staff and their 
families. This can be accessed confidentially 24/7 either by phone or online; 
www.axabesupported.co.uk  or phone on 0800 072 7 072 
Employees will need to login using the Username ‘Information’ and Password ‘Supported’ 
Even if you don’t want to speak to someone just yet you can still log on and get some 
helpful tips and advice. 
 
Further Information: 

 Information on how alcohol consumption can affect mental health;  
https://alcoholchange.org.uk/alcohol-facts/fact-sheets/alcohol-and-mental-health 

 Information regarding the menopause, lockdown and mental health; 
https://menopauseintheworkplace.co.uk/articles/menopause-and-lockdown/ 

 Information on looking after your mental health; 
https://nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/ 

 Information from WHO about Mental Health during Covid-19; 
https://www.who.int/news-room/campaigns/connecting-the-world-to-combat-
coronavirus/healthyathome/healthyathome---mental-health 

 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 42

https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/campaigns/mental-health-awareness-week
http://www.axabesupported.co.uk/
https://alcoholchange.org.uk/alcohol-facts/fact-sheets/alcohol-and-mental-health
https://menopauseintheworkplace.co.uk/articles/menopause-and-lockdown/
https://nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/
https://www.who.int/news-room/campaigns/connecting-the-world-to-combat-coronavirus/healthyathome/healthyathome---mental-health
https://www.who.int/news-room/campaigns/connecting-the-world-to-combat-coronavirus/healthyathome/healthyathome---mental-health
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https://www.parentandprofessional.co.uk/manxiety-and-mental-health-awareness-week-13-17-may/&psig=AOvVaw07f_b9uf5r1HVboKq9dKzr&ust=1589891684794000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCOD-76u2vekCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAD


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 21 May 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete! 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Mental Health Awareness Week 
 
This week is a chance for us all to focus on mental health. This year's theme is kindness. 
The focus on kindness is a response to the covid-19 outbreak, which is having a big 
impact on everyone’s mental health. When people are kind to us, it has a positive impact 
on our mental health, this is why it is important to always be kind to others as we do not 
know what they are dealing with and how our actions can impact on this. Likewise, being 
kind to others also has a positive impact on our own mental health and it is important we 
learn from the pandemic to be more kind as a society. 
 
Self-care and self-kindness cannot be overvalued in these difficult times. If you’re looking 
for tips and advice for looking after your mental wellbeing, try getting a personalised Mind 
Plan from Public Health England. Designed specifically to help manage your mental 
wellbeing during coronavirus, it includes a tailored COVID-19 Mind Plan, COVID-19 
specific content for individuals and their loved ones, and support for specific mental 
wellbeing issues such as anxiety, stress, low mood and trouble sleeping –  
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/your-mind-plan-quiz/ 
 
Who you can talk to: 
In addition to the contacts on previous bulletins, there are also the below available for 
everyone who may need to reach out, available in all formats; via phone, text or online; 
 
SHOUT - 
If you’re feeling anxious, worried, or stressed, and want to talk to someone. Their fully 
confidential, 24/7 free text service connects you with a trained crisis volunteer who is there 
to support you – Text: 85258 
 
Samaritans - 
If you need someone to talk to you can also contact the Samaritans. 
Call free any time day or night – 116 123 
Email: jo@samartians.org (24hr response time) 
Or you can download their self-help app for tracking how you feel and to get 
recommendations on coping mechanisms: 
https://selfhelp.samaritans.org/accounts/login/?next=/ 
 
CALM - 
CALM is the Campaign Against Living Miserably, for men aged 15 to 35. 
Phone: 0800 58 58 58 (daily, 5pm to midnight) 
Website: www.thecalmzone.net 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 43

https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/your-mind-plan-quiz/
mailto:jo@samartians.org
https://selfhelp.samaritans.org/accounts/login/?next=/
http://www.thecalmzone.net/


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 2 June 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 meter Rita and 6 feet Pete! 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Step 2- Lifting Restrictions 
 
The Government had a planned timetable for lifting 
current lockdown restrictions. Monday 1st June saw 
us enter Step 2 of this plan. Below are some of the changes now in place; 
 

 Can I meet friends and relatives? 
You are able to meet in groups of up to six people from different households outside - 
either in parks or now also in private gardens - as long as you remain 2m (6ft) apart. 
 

 Can I exercise more? 
You can play outdoor sports such as golf or tennis with members of your household or 
with one other person from another household (while maintaining social distance). 
From Monday, you are also able to exercise outside with up to five others from different 
households. That means small groups of sport teams can resume fitness sessions, but 
social distancing must be maintained. 
There is no longer any limit to the amount of time you can spend outside doing 
exercise, or in "open-air recreation" like sunbathing. 
 

 When will schools return? 
The government's ambition is for all primary school children in England to return to 
school before the summer for a month if feasible.  
In England, pupils in nurseries, early years and Reception and Years 1 and 6 at 
primary schools will be able to return from Monday 1 June. 
Class sizes are expected to be no more than 15 pupils, with staggered breaks and 
frequent hand washing. 
 

 When can I go High Street shopping again? 
All non-essential retailers - from department stores to small independent shops - can 
reopen from 15 June, if they put in place social distancing measures. Outdoor markets 
and car showrooms can reopen from 1 June, if they are "Covid-secure". The 
government has said, however, these dates could change if coronavirus infection rates 
increase. Garden centres have already reopened, maintaining social distancing. 
DIY chains - some of which stayed open throughout the lockdown - have also 
reopened many of their shops. 
 

For more information on the updates and changes made visit: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/pm-press-conference-statement-on-the-five-
tests-28-may-2020 
 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

Page 44



 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 18 June 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 meter Rita and 6 feet Pete!  
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Men’s Health Week 
 
Men’s Health Week runs from 15-21 June. The theme for Men's Health Week 2020 is 'Take 
Action on Covid-19'. This will be focussing on what we can all do to prevent the virus doing 
more damage, more information is available on the Men’s Health Forum links below. 
 
Men's Health Week raises awareness of the health issues that affect men disproportionately 
and focuses on getting men to become more aware of health problems they may have or 
could develop and gain the courage to do something about it. 
 
Campaigns such as Movember continue to do wonders in encouraging open discussion 
around men’s health — as well as raising awareness around diseases such as testicular 
cancer. It’s also good news for mental health, with a recent study finding more than 50% of 
men saying they would visit their GP with a mental health concern. 
Of course, that means that half of men are still unwilling to address their mental health 
issues. And large numbers of men reported that they wouldn’t go to the GP if they were 
urinating more than usual or if they discovered a lump, despite the fact that these can 
potentially be symptoms of significant illnesses. So, although progress has been made in 
raising men’s health awareness, there is still a long way to go. 
 
Regarding cancer screening during the pandemic - The NHS had to make difficult decision 
to delay screening programmes to support critical services needed and to protect people 
from unnecessary risk. It’s important however to remember that screening is for healthy 
people with no symptoms. If you notice any unusual changes to your body that don’t go 
away, talk to your GP. In most cases it won’t be cancer, but it’s best to get it checked out. 
 
More Information: 

 The NHS website has put together some useful links with common health problems 
specifically for men; https://www.nhs.uk/common-health-questions/mens-health/ 

 Further information on men’s health and Covid-19 including some FAQ’s are 
available at; https://www.menshealthforum.org.uk/staysafe.  

 Information and awareness on male breast cancer is available at;  
https://walkthewalk.org/about-us/men-get-breast-cancer-
too?gclid=EAIaIQobChMItMik3Z-L6gIVj-vtCh1csQ7JEAAYAiAAEgIT6vD_BwE 

 Information booklet specially designed for men. It looks at the cancers that are most 
common in men, and gives lots of tips and advice on how you – or the men in your 
life – can be healthier and make cancer less likely; 
https://www.wcrf-uk.org/uk/health-advice-and-support/resources-cancer-
prevention/mens-health-guide 

 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder.  

 

Page 45

https://www.nhs.uk/common-health-questions/mens-health/
https://www.menshealthforum.org.uk/staysafe
https://walkthewalk.org/about-us/men-get-breast-cancer-too?gclid=EAIaIQobChMItMik3Z-L6gIVj-vtCh1csQ7JEAAYAiAAEgIT6vD_BwE
https://walkthewalk.org/about-us/men-get-breast-cancer-too?gclid=EAIaIQobChMItMik3Z-L6gIVj-vtCh1csQ7JEAAYAiAAEgIT6vD_BwE
https://www.wcrf-uk.org/uk/health-advice-and-support/resources-cancer-prevention/mens-health-guide
https://www.wcrf-uk.org/uk/health-advice-and-support/resources-cancer-prevention/mens-health-guide
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.menshealthforum.org.uk%2Fmhw&psig=AOvVaw1oClVP7lEh3sT2p8WQI3CC&ust=1592567313128000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCNjrq92li-oCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAD


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 25 June 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete!  
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Loneliness  
 
One of the feelings millions of us are experiencing 
during the current pandemic is loneliness. In our combined efforts to stay safe, our usual 
ways of seeing family, friends or just familiar faces have been put on pause. 
Many of us feel lonely from time to time and these short-term feelings shouldn’t harm our 
mental health. However, the longer the pandemic goes on for, the more these feelings can 
become long-term. Long-term loneliness is associated with an increased risk of things 
including depression, anxiety and increased stress.  The impact of long-term loneliness on 
mental health can be very hard to manage.   
The government is telling us to stay two metre away from other people and wash our 
hands as soon as we get home. That means we need to adapt how we connect with 
people and find new ways to stay in touch during this time. Now, more than ever, is the 
time to keep up those strong social networks that act like a buffer against poor mental 
health. 
Staying in touch via video calls, WhatsApp or just regular phone calls, is vital. Keep up 
your routines where possible – for example if you play cards with your friends on a 
weeknight, try keeping this in the diary and playing a game on a video call instead. Or 
potentially join one of the many online quizzes hosted on Facebook or YouTube, playing 
as a team.  If you’re not tech savvy, regular phone calls, messages or even writing letters 
are lovely ways to show someone that you’re thinking of them. 
 
If you’re feeling lonely try calling a friend, family member, health professional or counsellor 
to talk about your feelings. You could also contact Samaritans on 116 123 or email 
jo@samaritans.org if you need someone to talk to. Join an online group or class, that could 
be anything from an online exercise class, book club etc.  Consider going for short walks in 
public places (while keeping a two metre distance). This is a challenging and sometimes 
lonely time, but it will pass. There will be lots of hugs, shared pots of tea, parties and 
celebrations in the future. For now, let’s be as kind as possible to ourselves and others.  
 
Also if you suspect someone may be lonely or struggling then reach out to them, a simple 
message or phone call can have a massive impact on someone’s mood and wellbeing. 
 
More Information: 

 How to look after your mental health during the coronavirus outbreak - 
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/coronavirus 

 What you can do if you feel lonely during the pandemic - 
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coping-loneliness-during-
coronavirus-outbreak/ 
 

More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder. 

 

Page 46

https://www.samaritans.org/how-we-can-help/contact-samaritan/
tel:%20116%20123
mailto:jo@samaritans.org
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/coronavirus
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coping-loneliness-during-coronavirus-outbreak/
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coping-loneliness-during-coronavirus-outbreak/
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https://www.freetastesgood.com/helping-support-always-appreciated/&psig=AOvVaw2fqCS2bCNiF-KtqsCo_Ogd&ust=1593158800841000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCLj7l6bBnOoCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAD


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 30 June 2020 
 

Today’s Theme: Financial Wellbeing and Covid-19 
 
Financial wellbeing, is about feeling comfortable and in 
control of your financial position. It means having the 
knowledge and confidence to make the most of your 
money. With the current pandemic still causing disruption 
and uncertainty to everyone’s daily lives, including work 
and finances, it is a good time to take stock on our 
expenditures and see where help is available if needed. 
Some good money habits to put you on the right path could be; 
1. Plan your spending - A budget can help you take control and decide where you need 
and want to spend. There are apps that can help you do this. 
2. Keep track of your spending - Monitoring your expenses is vital. Being conscious of 
when and where you’re spending can help you keep it under control. It can also help spot 
areas where you could cut back. 
3. Spend wisely - Not overspending is really important. Know your limits and using your 
money wisely. 
4. Avoid borrowing for essential expenses - You should avoid borrowing more than you 
need to. In particular for day-to-day essentials like food or bills, as this may lead to bigger 
problems. Especially if you’re using short-term credit or overdrafts with high interest rates. 
5. Save money - If your able to do so, little and often is a great way to start.  
6. Find the best deals - Online comparison sites can be a good place to start. But look for 
quality, both product and service, to ensure you’re getting value for money. 
7. Prepare for the unexpected - Building up an emergency fund means if something does 
happen you’ll have this to fall back on.  
 
More Information:  

 Citizens Advice is a good place to get information about benefits, dealing with debt 
and information on getting referred to a food bank if you are struggling with money 
for food. https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/ 

 The charity Mind has a money and mental health section on its website. 
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/tips-for-everyday-living/money-and-
mental-health/money-and-mental-health/ 

 NHS have put together some tips on how to eat well on a budget. 
https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/eat-well/20-tips-to-eat-well-for-less/ 

 The National Debtline has produced a new factsheet on what support is available to 
them in this situation. 
https://www.nationaldebtline.org/EW/factsheets/Pages/coronavirus-advice-and-
support/help-and-advice.aspx 

 Derbyshire County Council have put together information about where you can go 
for help regarding money, benefits and debt during the coronavirus.  
https://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/social-health/health-and-wellbeing/health-
protection/disease-control/coronavirus/money-benefits-and-debt/money-benefits-
and-debt.aspx 
 

More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder. 

 

Page 47

https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/tips-for-everyday-living/money-and-mental-health/money-and-mental-health/
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/tips-for-everyday-living/money-and-mental-health/money-and-mental-health/
https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/eat-well/20-tips-to-eat-well-for-less/
https://www.nationaldebtline.org/EW/factsheets/Pages/coronavirus-advice-and-support/help-and-advice.aspx
https://www.nationaldebtline.org/EW/factsheets/Pages/coronavirus-advice-and-support/help-and-advice.aspx
https://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/social-health/health-and-wellbeing/health-protection/disease-control/coronavirus/money-benefits-and-debt/money-benefits-and-debt.aspx
https://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/social-health/health-and-wellbeing/health-protection/disease-control/coronavirus/money-benefits-and-debt/money-benefits-and-debt.aspx
https://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/social-health/health-and-wellbeing/health-protection/disease-control/coronavirus/money-benefits-and-debt/money-benefits-and-debt.aspx
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https%3A%2F%2Fu-matter.org.uk%2Flifestyle-categories%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2Ffinancial-wellbeing-tips-covid-19&psig=AOvVaw3OTVSx1OOmRretX4ddMlbJ&ust=1593595347016000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCNCbh8CbqeoCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAE


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 2 July 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 meter Rita and 6 feet Pete 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Physical Wellbeing 

 
We're a nation divided when it comes to physical wellbeing during lockdown. Whilst more 
free time and exercise has led to improvements for almost a quarter of people, a third say 
the lack of routine has seen their physical health get worse. 

The mind-body link- When asked why their mental health had improved during lockdown, 
more exercise was the second highest reason with 48% saying it had contributed to their 
mental health boost.  
 
Changes to our routines can be a time when unhealthy habits can start to develop, or they 
can be good times to make small changes to improve your health. Eating well and keeping 
active whilst in lockdown are important to support your health and wellbeing. 
 
More Information: 
 

 The council’s cycle to work scheme is available for employees and, if suitable, is a 
great way of fitting more exercise into your daily lives. For more information; 
https://www.theextra.net/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=2726 

 NHS Inform have got lots of information on how to get more physical activity into 
your day with different ideas to suit different people. 
https://www.nhsinform.scot/illnesses-and-conditions/infections-and-
poisoning/coronavirus-covid-19/healthy-living/coronavirus-covid-19-physical-activity 

 Advice from Sport England on how to stay active. 
https://www.sportengland.org/jointhemovement 

 Live Better Derbyshire has lots of help and advice on a wide range of topics to 
improve your wellbeing. https://www.livelifebetterderbyshire.org.uk/home.aspx 

 NHS Derby and Derbyshire have information and guides on healthy eating. 
https://www.derbyandderbyshireccg.nhs.uk/your-health-services/staying-
healthy/healthy-eating/ 

 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder. 

 

Page 48

https://www.theextra.net/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=2726
https://www.nhsinform.scot/illnesses-and-conditions/infections-and-poisoning/coronavirus-covid-19/healthy-living/coronavirus-covid-19-physical-activity
https://www.nhsinform.scot/illnesses-and-conditions/infections-and-poisoning/coronavirus-covid-19/healthy-living/coronavirus-covid-19-physical-activity
https://www.sportengland.org/jointhemovement
https://www.livelifebetterderbyshire.org.uk/home.aspx
https://www.derbyandderbyshireccg.nhs.uk/your-health-services/staying-healthy/healthy-eating/
https://www.derbyandderbyshireccg.nhs.uk/your-health-services/staying-healthy/healthy-eating/


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 7 July 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Easing of restrictions 
 
From Saturday 4th July, the Prime Minister set out further changes to lockdown measures 
in England to enable people to see more of their friends and family, help businesses get 
back on their feet and get people back in their jobs. 
Pubs, restaurants and hairdressers were able to reopen, providing they adhere to COVID 
Secure guidelines. 
 
From the same date, two households will be able to meet up in any setting with social 
distancing measures, and people can now enjoy staycations in England with the reopening 
of accommodation sites. 
 
In order to begin restoring the arts and cultural sector, some leisure facilities and tourist 
attractions have also reopened, if they could do so safely – this includes outdoor gyms and 
playgrounds, cinemas, museums, galleries, theme parks and arcades, as well as libraries, 
social clubs, places of worship and community centres. 
 
As we begin to reopen the economy, it’s important that we do not increase the risk of 
transmission which is why “close proximity” venues such as nightclubs, soft-play areas, 
indoor gyms, swimming pools, water parks, bowling alleys and spas will need to remain 
closed for now. The Government is continuing to work with these sectors to establish 
taskforces to help them to become COVID Secure and reopen as soon as possible. 
 
While the infection rate continues to fall, the Prime Minister has been clear that the public 
must continue to follow social distancing guidelines to keep coronavirus under control. The 
Government will keep all measures under constant review and will not hesitate to apply the 
handbrake, or reverse measures, should the virus begin to run out of control. 
These changes apply in England only. 
 
Also blanket restrictions on non-essential overseas travel has been relaxed in the UK. 
Holidaymakers will be allowed to travel to some specific countries without having to spend 
14 days in quarantine upon their return. It is worth checking before you book which 
countries this applies to. Also all the advice will remain under constant review to take into 
account the latest situation in each country so the current information could well change.  
 
More Information: 

 For up to date reliable information always check the Gov.uk website 
https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus this includes the latest information on restrictions, 
travel, testing and support. 

 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder. 

 

Page 49

https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fworking-safely-during-coronavirus-covid-19%2Fclose-contact-services&psig=AOvVaw3VEC9J1paP68qABgFi9U3c&ust=1594198429981000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCPD0yJ_iuuoCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAU


 

NEDDC Employee Wellbeing Update – 9 July 2020 
 

Steps we can all take to help? 
 Remember 2 metre Rita and 6 feet Pete 
 Limit contact with others as much as possible 
 Wash your hands regularly  

 
Today’s Theme: Covid-19 and Anxiety 
 
As we start to slowly and methodically ease restrictions, many of us find ourselves 
experiencing greater anxiety. During this time, it’s important to keep ourselves well 
informed and practice methods to help reduce the stress and worry that can come with 
more freedom during COVID-19. We’re in a time of massive upheaval. There are so many 
things outside of our control and that’s a tough thing to accept. So many of us respond by 
endlessly searching the Internet for answers and thinking over all the different scenarios 
that might happen. But as long as we’re focusing on questions with unknowable answers 
and circumstances outside of our personal control, this strategy will get us nowhere—
aside from feeling drained, anxious, and overwhelmed.  
When you feel yourself getting caught up in fear of what might happen, try to shift your 
focus to things you can control. For example, you can’t control how severe the coronavirus 
outbreak is in your city or town, but you can take steps to reduce your own personal risk 
(and the risk you’ll unknowingly spread it to others), such as: 
 Washing your hands frequently or using hand sanitizer when wash facilities aren’t 

available. 
 Avoiding touching your face (particularly your eyes, nose, and mouth). 
 Keeping 6 feet of distance between yourself and others when out. 
 Getting plenty of sleep, which helps support your immune system. 
 Following all recommendations from health authorities. 
We must also remember that everyone will be handling the situation in different ways, it is 
important to be mindful of this and not to criticise others or tell them how they should be 
coping or dealing with things. 
 
More Information: 

 NHS have put together 10 tips if you are worried about coronavirus. 
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coronavirus-covid-19-anxiety-
tips/?WT.tsrc=Search&WT.mc_id=Corona&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI4fTx-Ni_6gIVD-
vtCh0ROAsqEAAYASAAEgJEsfD_BwE 

 Mind have information on managing your feelings about lockdown easing. 
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/managing-feelings-about-
lockdown-easing/ 

 MHF have information on Looking after your mental health as we come out of 
lockdown. https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/coronavirus/coming-out-of-lockdown 

 https://www.rethink.org/advice-and-information/about-mental-illness/learn-more-about-
conditions/anxiety-
disorders/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_76n6Pq_6gIVSoBQBh2MnQ4SEAAYAiAAEgIGFPD_
BwE 

 
More Information on Health & Wellbeing? 
Please contact your manager or the HR Team on ext. 7677 and guidance is available in 
the Coronavirus Toolkit on the Extranet pages or S Drive HR & Payroll public folder. 

 

Page 50

https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coronavirus-covid-19-anxiety-tips/?WT.tsrc=Search&WT.mc_id=Corona&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI4fTx-Ni_6gIVD-vtCh0ROAsqEAAYASAAEgJEsfD_BwE
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coronavirus-covid-19-anxiety-tips/?WT.tsrc=Search&WT.mc_id=Corona&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI4fTx-Ni_6gIVD-vtCh0ROAsqEAAYASAAEgJEsfD_BwE
https://www.nhs.uk/oneyou/every-mind-matters/coronavirus-covid-19-anxiety-tips/?WT.tsrc=Search&WT.mc_id=Corona&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI4fTx-Ni_6gIVD-vtCh0ROAsqEAAYASAAEgJEsfD_BwE
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/managing-feelings-about-lockdown-easing/
https://www.mind.org.uk/information-support/coronavirus/managing-feelings-about-lockdown-easing/
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/coronavirus/coming-out-of-lockdown
https://www.rethink.org/advice-and-information/about-mental-illness/learn-more-about-conditions/anxiety-disorders/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_76n6Pq_6gIVSoBQBh2MnQ4SEAAYAiAAEgIGFPD_BwE
https://www.rethink.org/advice-and-information/about-mental-illness/learn-more-about-conditions/anxiety-disorders/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_76n6Pq_6gIVSoBQBh2MnQ4SEAAYAiAAEgIGFPD_BwE
https://www.rethink.org/advice-and-information/about-mental-illness/learn-more-about-conditions/anxiety-disorders/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_76n6Pq_6gIVSoBQBh2MnQ4SEAAYAiAAEgIGFPD_BwE
https://www.rethink.org/advice-and-information/about-mental-illness/learn-more-about-conditions/anxiety-disorders/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_76n6Pq_6gIVSoBQBh2MnQ4SEAAYAiAAEgIGFPD_BwE


 
 
 

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions for the period 15 August 2020 – 15 
September 2020 

 
This Forward Plan sets out all of the decisions that are expected to be taken over the next four months by either: (i) The Cabinet, or (ii) an officer on 
an Executive function of the Council. 
 
Some of the decisions listed in this plan are ‘Key Decisions’. A Key Decision is one that is likely to: 
 

(a) Result in the Council spending or receiving income of over £100,000 revenue or £250,000 capital, or 
(b) Have a significant impact on two or more wards in the Council’s area. 

 
At least 28 calendar days’ notice must be given before they are due to be taken by the Cabinet or an officer under delegated powers.  
 
The Cabinet can make urgent decisions which do not appear in the Forward Plan. A notice will be published at the District Council Offices and on the 
Council’s website explaining the reasons for the urgent decisions.  Please note that the decision dates are indicative and are subject to change.   
 
The Forward Plan also lists those ‘Exempt’ Decisions which are going to be taken over the next four months. Exempt Decisions are those decisions 
which have to be taken in private. This is because they involve confidential or exempt information which cannot be shared with the public.

P
age 51

A
genda Item

 7



The contact details for the officers or senior employees responsible for producing the reports and reports for these decisions are included in the plan. 
Please contact them if you would like more information. If you have any queries about why something is a Key Decision or is going to be taken in 
private then please contact the Governance Team  on 01246 217391 or email: alan.maher@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk. 
 
Published under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 

 
Sarah Sternberg: Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 
Published on:  15 August 2020 

 
 

 
Cabinet members and their responsibilities  
 
Member 
 
Councillor A Dale 
Councillor C Cupit 
Councillor M Foster 
Councillor J Kenyon 
Councillor P Parkin 
Councillor A Powell 
Councillor C Renwick                                              

Portfolio of responsibilities 
 
Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Overall Strategic Leadership 
Deputy Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Environment 
Portfolio Holder for Council Services 
Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 
Portfolio Holder for Housing, Communities and Communications 
Portfolio Holder for Economic Growth 

 
 

P
age 52



DECISION TO BE TAKEN 
 

DECISION-
MAKER 

DATE OF 
DECISION 

KEY DECISION EXEMPT DECISION 
(INCLUDING 
GROUNDS FOR 
EXEMPTION) 

RESPONSIBLE 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER 
 

RESPOSIBLE OFFICER 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Monitoring Report 
 

Cabinet 
 

20 Aug 
2020 
 

Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

Medium Term Financial Plan 
 

Cabinet 
 

20 Aug 
2020 
 

Key 
 

Fully exempt 
 
Information relating to 
the financial or business 
affairs of any particular 
person (including the 
authority holding that 
information)  

Councillor Paul Parkin 
 

Jayne Dethick 
 

Medium Term Financial Plan 
 

Cabinet 
 

20 Aug 
2020 
 

Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Paul Parkin 
 

Jayne Dethick 
 

Budget Monitoring Quarter 1 
 

Cabinet 
 

20 Aug 
2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Paul Parkin 
 

Jayne Dethick 
 

Housing Services for North 
East Derbyshire 
Approval of the draft Articles 
of Association for the 
Council's new housing related 
companes.  
 

Cabinet 
 

20 Aug 
2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

Fully exempt 
 
Information relating to 
the financial or business 
affairs of any particular 
person (including the 
authority holding that 
information)  
Information in respect of 
which a claim to legal 
professional privilege 
could be maintained in 
legal proceedings.  

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

Q1 Performance Reporting 
Cycle 20-21 
 

Cabinet 
 

10 Sep 
2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alex Dale 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

Area Housing Offices 
 

Cabinet 
 

10 Sep 
2020 

Non-Key 
 

 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Gill Callingham 
 

P
age 53



DECISION TO BE TAKEN 
 

DECISION-
MAKER 

DATE OF 
DECISION 

KEY DECISION EXEMPT DECISION 
(INCLUDING 
GROUNDS FOR 
EXEMPTION) 

RESPONSIBLE 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER 
 

RESPOSIBLE OFFICER 

  

Planning Enforcement 
Protocol 
 

Cabinet 
 

10 Sep 
2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Charlotte 
Cupit 
 

Richard Purcell 
 

Planning Restructure 
(Enforcement Resource, 
Arboriculture and Heritage) 
 

Cabinet 
 

10 Sep 
2020 
 

Key 
 

Fully exempt 
 
Information relating to 
any individual.  
Information which is 
likely to reveal the 
identity of an individual.  
Information relating to 
the financial or business 
affairs of any particular 
person (including the 
authority holding that 
information)  

Councillor Charlotte 
Cupit 
 

Karen Hanson 
 

Public Consultation on the 
Local Plan 
Temporary Amendments to 
the Statement of Community 
Involvement to enable Public 
Consultation on the Local Plan 
during the Coronavirus 
(Covid-19) Pandemic  
 

Cabinet 
 

10 Sep 
2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Charlotte 
Cupit 
 

Richard Purcell 
 

Environmental Health Service 
Review 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Key 
 

Fully exempt 
 
Information relating to 
any individual.  
Information relating to 
the financial or business 
affairs of any particular 
person (including the 
authority holding that 

Councillor Charlotte 
Cupit 
 

Karen Hanson 
 

P
age 54



DECISION TO BE TAKEN 
 

DECISION-
MAKER 

DATE OF 
DECISION 

KEY DECISION EXEMPT DECISION 
(INCLUDING 
GROUNDS FOR 
EXEMPTION) 

RESPONSIBLE 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER 
 

RESPOSIBLE OFFICER 

information)  

Revised Budget 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Paul Parkin 
 

Jayne Dethick 
 

Allocations Policy 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

 
 

Funding to Voluntary and 
Community Organisations - 
Presentation of Outcomes for 
2019-20 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Tris Burdett 
 

Draft Shareholder Agreement 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

Development Company Pilot 
Project 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

Approval of Business Plan 
Model 
 

Cabinet 
 

8 Oct 2020 
 

Non-Key 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Alan Powell 
 

Sarah Sternberg 
 

P
age 55



 

 

ORGANISATION WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 

TUESDAY AT 10:00 AM 

  

Chair:  Cllr Angelique Foster      Vice Chair Cllr Mo Potts 

 

 

MEETING 

DATE 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

SCRUTINY 

ACTIVITY 

 

 

WHAT IT WILL COVER  

 

UPDATE/COMMENTS 

23rd June, 

2020 

Remit of the Committee   Briefing on Scrutiny: 

- Setting the scene 

- The terms of reference of the 

Committee 

- How the Committee operates, ways 

of working - Discussion 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager/          

Committee Members 

 Selection of Scrutiny 

Review Topic 

Review  To consider suggestions for review 

and select a topic for the Scrutiny 

Review 

 

 Consider what we want to look at 

Committee members 

P
age 56

A
genda Item

 8



 

 

 

 Consider stakeholders who we want to 

see 

 Draft Work Programme Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider the draft work programme 

for the year and any suggested items 

for inclusion 

 

Committee Members/ 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman- Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager 

4th August, 

2020 

 

 

Annual Report of 

Human Resources and 

Organisational 

Development 

 

Monitor and 

challenge 

 Organisational Development 

 

 Apprentices 

 

 Question and Answer Session 

Human Resources 

Manager 

 Scrutiny Review  Review  Scoping of Review including scene 
setting 

 

Lead Officer 

Committee 

 Previous Scrutiny 

Review 

Scrutiny 

Review 

 To consider the interim draft report Committee 

P
age 57



 

 

 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

Manager 

 Scrutiny Work 

Programme 

Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider the Committees’ work 

programme 

 

 

 Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

Manager 

 

29th 

September, 

2020 

Impact of Pandemic 

Update 

Monitor and 

challenge 
 To consider an update on the impact of 

Covid 19, including Health and Well 

being 

Sara Gordon – HR 

Manager 

 Scrutiny Review   Approval of Project Plan 

 

 Approval of timetable for the review 

 

 Documentation: 

 
 Working From Home Policy 

 
 Temporary Working Arrangements 

 

 

P
age 58



 

 

 Selection of Bulletins to staff 

   Interviews 

 

10:45 am Interviewee - TBC 

 

11:30 am  Director of Environment and   

Enforcement including 

presentation 

 

 

 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

Manager 

 

 Scrutiny Work 

Programme 

Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 

 To consider the Committees’ work 

programme 

Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

Manager 

3rdNovember, 

2020 

Scrutiny Review Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 

 Interviews 

 

 10:00 am Director of Corporate 

Services and Head of 

Transformation and Partnership 

Committee 

P
age 59



 

 

 

 10:30 am Managers  

 
 11:15 am Staff working from home 

during the Pandemic 

    Survey Results – ITC 

Representative 

 

 

2nd February, 

2021 

Scrutiny Review Review  Interviews 

 

 10:00 am Staff who continued to 
work at Council Premises 

 
 10:45 am    Redeployed Staff 
 
 11:15am    Staff who prior to the 

Pandemic worked from home 
 

 

 

 

Committee 

 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 
 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

P
age 60



 

 

challenge Manager 

 

 Scrutiny Work 

Programme 

Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 

 To consider the Committees’ work 

programme 

 

Sue Veerman 

Overview and Scrutiny 

Manager 

2nd March, 

2021 

Scrutiny Review Review  Discussion with Leader of the Council 

 

 

 Transformation 

Programme Update 

Monitor and 

challenge 
 Triangulation of evidence – Scrutiny 

Review 

 

Committee Members 

  Monitor and 

challenge 
 To consider progress against the 

action plan – TBC? 

 

 

Lee Hickin – Director 

 

 List of Key Decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge  

 

 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager  

 

 Scrutiny Work 

Programme 

Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge  

 

 To consider the Committee’s Work 

Programme  

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager  

 

P
age 61



 

 

 

11th May, 2021 Draft Scrutiny Review 

report 

Review  To agree the draft report for  Scrutiny 

Review 

 

 

    Item to be identified by Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Item to be identified by Committee 

 

 

 

 

 Monitoring of O&S 

recommendations  

Monitor  To monitor the implementation of 

previous committee and review 

recommendations 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager 

 List of key decisions Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 

Executive Decisions 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager 

 Scrutiny Work 

Programme 

Consultee, 

monitor and 

challenge 

 To consider whether the Committees’ 

work programme has been completed 

at year end 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview 

and Scrutiny Manager 

P
age 62


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Last Meeting
	5 Scrutiny Review
	HWB WFH During the Pandemic  Timetable
	Homeworking Policy NEDDC
	Temporary Working Arrangements
	Bulletin 31 March
	Bulletin 2 April
	Bulletin 7 April
	Bulletin 15 April
	Bulletin 21 April
	Bulletin 7 May
	Bulletin 12 May
	Bulletin 14 May
	Bulletin 19 May
	Bulletin 21 May
	Bulletin 2 June
	Bulletin 18 June
	Bulletin 25 June
	Bulletin 30 June
	Bulletin 2 July
	Bulletin 7 July
	Bulletin 9 July

	7 Forward Plan of Executive Decisions - 15 August to 15 September 2020
	8 Work Programme

